10/12/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Extension Request

STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Extension Request

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Tue, Oct 9, 2018 at 4:32 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy,
Please see the attached request.

Thanks!!

Jodi Schreiber

Chief of Operations
Ary Corporation
Jodi@arycorp.com
719-275-3264 - Office
719-275-8897 - Fax

719-420-9001 - Cell

S

“Be a yardstick of quality. Some people aren’t used to

an environment where excellence is expected. ” -Steve Jobs
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&gx All Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.

La Junta Division

P.O. Box 1128 P.O. Box 165
La Junta, Colorado 81050 Canon City, Colorado 81215
719-383-2600 719-275-1280

October 9, 2018

Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attn: Amy Eschberger

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Technical Revision (TR-01) Extension Request for the Hancock Pit, Permit File No. M-1981-279
Mrs. Eschberger,

All Rite Paving and Redi Mix would like to request a 30-day extension on the decision date for the above
mentioned Technical Revision.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 719-275-3264.

Sincerely,

ief of Operations



